Wozniak, David

From: Young, Robert F <rfyoung@pa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Wozniak, David

Cc: Lewis, Emily

Subject: RE: Name Change Notification -- Talisman Energy USA, Inc to Repsol Oil & Gas USA, LLC

Thank you. I'll forward this to the Secretary’s Bureau, the Bureau of Technical Utility Services and the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement so they can adjust
their records accordingly.

One additional request: Please use the Commission’s eFile system to file a PDF of your email (and/or my email in response) to Docket No. A-2012-2293537 listing
the type of document as “name or entity change”.

Bob Young

Robert F. Young | Deputy Chief Counsel | Law Bureau
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

PO Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

717-787-3173 | 717-783-3458 fax

E-mail: rfiyoung@pa.gov

www.puc.pa.gov | Consumer Hotline 1-800-692-7380

Follow us on Twitter: @PA_PUC  Facebook: PA PowerSwitch

From: Wozniak, David [mailto:dwozniak@repsol.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 8:52 AM

To: Young, Robert F

Cc: Lewis, Emily

Subject: Name Change Notification -- Talisman Energy USA, Inc to Repsol Oil & Gas USA, LLC

Mr. Young,



Pursuant to our conversation of yesterday, Tuesday, April 11, 2017, | am requesting that as of January 1, 2017 all current and future Act 127 Pennsylvania Pipeline
Annual Registration Forms for Docket # A-2012-2293537 reflect the current legal name of Repsol Oil & Gas USA, LLC.

Effective December 30, 2016, Talisman Energy USA Inc. (“TEUSA”) converted from a Delaware corporation to a Texas limited liability company named Repsol Oil &
Gas USA, LLC. (“ROGUSA”), having its principal place of business at 2455 Technology Forest Blvd., The Woodlands, TX 77381.

(Please Note: The mailing address for all PAPUC correspondence remains 50 Pennwood Place, Warrendale, PA 15086).

This name change will NOT result in a new tax identification number — it will remain _ There is full continuity of the TEUSA entity such that all TEUSA
assets are assets of ROGUSA.

If you should have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Dave

David A. Wozniak, P.E.

Manager -- Operations and Facilities Engineering
Repsol Oil & Gas USA, LLC

50 Pennwood Place

Warrendale, PA 15086

Phone: 724.814.5317

Fax: 724.814.5301

Cell: 724.814.6866

Email: dwozniak@repsol.com

LEGAL:

This information is private and confidential and intended for the recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an official statement from Repsol. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice.

AVISO:
Esta informacion es privada y confidencial y esta dirigida Unicamente a su destinatario. Si usted no es el destinatario original de este mensaje y por este medio pudo acceder a dicha informacion, por favor, elimine el
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mensaje. La distribucién o copia de este mensaje esta estrictamente prohibida. Esta comunicacion es solo para propésitos de informacion y no deberia ser considerada como una declaracién oficial de Repsol. La
transmision del correo electrénico no garantiza que sea seguro o esté libre de error. Por consiguiente, no manifestamos que esta informacién sea completa o precisa. Toda informacion esta sujeta a alterarse sin previo
aviso.



